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S S e Tom Lynch, EMS Administrator
iyt i Mown:celthes Reza Vaezazizi, MD, Medical Director
DATE: July 1, 2020
TO: EMS Providers - ALS, LALS, BLS, EMS Aircraft

Hospital CEOs, ED Directors, Nurse Managers and PLNs
EMS Training Institutions and Continuing Education Providers
Inyo, Mono and San Bernardino County EMCC Members
Medical Advisory Committee (MAC) Members

Systems Advisory Committee (SAC) Members

FROM: Tom Lynch Reza Vaezazizi, MD
EMS Administrator Medical Director

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION DATE FOR TRAUMA PROTOCOLS
. ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]
The protocols listed below have an implementation date of October 1, 2020.
ICEMA Reference Number and Name
9040R1 Trauma Triage Criteria
14090R 1 Trauma - Adult (15 years of age and older)

14180R1 Trauma - Pediatric (Less than 15 years of age)

The implementation date has been provided to allow time for review, planning, and training of the
above protocols.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Loreen Gutierrez, RN, Specialty Care
Coordinator, at (909) 388-5803 or via e-mail at Loreen.gutierrez@cao.sbcounty.gov.
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